
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 10/17/2011 4:30:11 PM 
To: 'Murtishaw, Scott' (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: meet on Weds? 

Scott 
I am checking with folks . If your afternoon might be tied up would the morning work better? 

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: meet on Weds? 

John, 

My afternoon looks pretty open for now, but Peevey might want me to attend meetings with 
stakeholders in the afternoon that I'm still not aware of. Can we tentatively plan for 3:30? 

Scott Murtishaw 
Energy Advisor 
Office of President Peevey 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-5863 
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